
Pauli, Karen P. 
3/14/2011 11:31:05 AM

From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:

Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); 
Roberts, Thomas (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: SM DR Responses to DRA 003

Karen,

Thank you. Was the attachment referenced in the response sent to Tom? (It was not attached to the 
version I received. That is OK as long as it was sent to Tom.)

Karen Pauli

From' Redacted
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 2:56 PM 
To: Roberts, Thomas
Cc: Pauli, Karen P.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: SM DR Responses to DRA _003

Tom,

On behalf of Sid, here is a partial response to Data Request DRA_003. Attached are the responses to 
Questions 1 and 3 of DRA_003. A hard copy of Attachment DRA_003-03-1, which is a confidential 
excerpt from the Wellington Employee Manual, was delivered to you in yesterday afternoon’s delivery to 
the Commission building.

Karen

The response to data request DRA_003-03 contains confidential information and is being submitted under 
CPUC Code Section 583.

[ALERT]
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent

Access Manager: This email is intended only for the person or
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mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov


responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at (972)506-3939.

Targetbase Messaging Services provided by DMSP
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